FILED 1/22/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 00527-2018
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 22, 2018

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

. - L A
FROM: Penelope D. Buys, Engineering Specialist I1I, Division of Engineering
RE: Docket No. 20170215-EU — Review of electric utility hurricane preparedness and

restoration actions.

Please file the attached email concerning West Florida Electric Cooperative not being impacted
by Hurricane Irma and not filing a response to staff’s third data request.

Thank you.



Pennx Buxs

From: Michelle Hershel <mhershei@feca.com>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Ashley Soete

Cc: Wesley Taylor; Laura King; Robert Graves; Phillip Ellis; Penny Buys; Takira Thompson;

Emily Knoblauch; Jim Breman; Elisabeth Draper; Cindy Muir; Bev DeMello; Rhonda Hicks;
Mike Bjorklund; Russell Dunaway

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20170215-EU - Staff's Third Data Request to Municipal Group, Lee
County, and Cooperative Group

Good Morning Ashley- Please be advised that West Florida Electric Cooperative was not impacted by Hurricane Irma and
will not be filing a response to Staff's third set of data requests. Please call me if you have any questions.

From: Ashley Soete [mailto:ASoete@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 11:06 AM

To: azubaly@publicpower.com; dennie.hamilton@Icec.net; Michelle Hershel <mhershel@feca.com>; JR Kelly
<kelly.ir@leg.state.fl.us>; Erik Sayler <Sayler.Erik@leg.state.fl.us>

Cc: Wesley Taylor <wtaylor@psc.state.fl.us>; Laura King <LKing @PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Robert Graves
<RGRAVES@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Phillip Ellis <PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Penny Buys <PBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Takira

Thompson <tthompso@psc.state.fl.us>; Emily Knoblauch <eknoblau@psc.state.fl.us>; Jim Breman
<JBreman@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Cindy Muir <CMuir@PSC.STATE.FL.US>;
Bev DeMello <BDeMello@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Rhonda Hicks <RHicks@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket No. 20170215-EU - Staff's Third Data Request to Municipal Group, Lee County, and Cooperative Group

Good Morning,

On behalf of Wesley Taylor, please find attached hereto Staff's Third Data Request addressed to Municipal Group, Lee
County, and Cooperative Group. Please contact Mr. Taylor at wtaylor@psc.state.fl.us or at 850.413.6175 if you have any
legal questions, or contact Ms. Knoblauch for technical questions at eknoblau@psc.state.fl.us or at 850.413.6632.

Best regards,

Ashley C. Soete

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
asoete@psc.state.fl.us

Phone: (850) 413-6098

Fax: (850) 413-6099

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public
disclosure.





